
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

Notice of Meeting 

Overview and Scrutiny Commission 
Councillor Angell (Chairman),  
Councillor Virgo (Vice-Chairman),  
Councillors Mrs Birch, Brossard, Gbadebo, Mrs McKenzie-Boyle, 
McLean, Mrs Mattick, Mossom, Porter, Temperton and Tullett 
Parent Governor representatives: Mark Glanville and Tracey Wright 

Also Invited: 
Councillors Dr Barnard, Birch, Harrison and Heydon 

Wednesday 11 November 2020, 6.30  - 9.00 pm 
Online only 

 

 

Agenda 

Item Description Page 

1.  Apologies for Absence   

 To receive apologies for absence and to note the attendance of any 
substitute Members. 

 

2.  Minutes  3 - 8 

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Commission held on 13 October 2020. 

 

3.  Declarations of Interest and Party Whip   

 Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary or affected 
interests and the nature of that interest, including the existence and nature of 
the party whip, in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting. 
 
Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in a matter should 
withdraw from the meeting when the matter is under consideration and 
should notify the Democratic Services Officer in attendance that they are 
withdrawing as they have such an interest. If the Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interest is not entered on the register of Members interests the Monitoring 
Officer must be notified of the interest within 28 days. 
 
Any Member with an Affected Interest in a matter must disclose the interest 
to the meeting.  There is no requirement to withdraw from the meeting when 
the interest is only an affected interest, but the Monitoring Officer should be 
notified of the interest, if not previously notified of it, within 28 days of the 
meeting. 

 

4.  Urgent Items of Business   

 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 

5.  Public Participation   



EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 To receive submissions from members of the public which have been 
submitted in advance in accordance with the Council’s Public Participation 
Scheme for Overview and Scrutiny. 

 

6.  Council Plan Overview Report - budget scrutiny  9 - 32 

 Council Plan Overview Report (CPOR) covering the first quarter of 2020/21 is 
attached. 
 
Members of the Commission are asked to submit technical or detailed 
questions in advance of the meeting.  
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Commission are aware from previous budget 
discussions that over 60% of the Council’s expenditure is for Children’s and 
Adult’s social services. The Commission are going to therefore focus their 
discussion on: 

 Understanding the current costs that make up this expenditure 

 Whether we are achieving value for money for residents 

 

7.  Work Programme Update   

 Overview and Scrutiny Panel Chairs to provide a verbal progress update on 
the work programme. 
 
The Commission to consider any proposed changes to the Overview and 
Scrutiny work programme such as scope, scheduling or duration and its 
potential impact on the delivery of the overall programme. 

 

Date of next meeting 

The next Overview and Scrutiny Commission meeting is scheduled for 2 December 2020. 
The focus of the meeting will be Climate Change. 

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media is permitted.  Please 
contact Kirsty Hunt, 01344 353108, kirsty.hunt@bracknell-forest.gov.uk, so that any special 
arrangements can be made. 

Published: 3 November 2020 



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
13 OCTOBER 2020 
6.30  - 9.20 PM 

  

Present: 
Councillors Angell (Chairman), Virgo (Vice-Chairman), Mrs Birch, Brossard, Gbadebo, 
McLean, Mrs Mattick, Mossom, Porter, Temperton and Tullett 
Parent Governor representatives: Mark Glanville and Tracey Wright  

Apologies for absence were received from: 
Councillor Mrs McKenzie-Boyle 

Executive Members Present: 
Councillor Dr Barnard, Executive Member for Children, Young People and Learning 
Councillor Birch, Executive Member for Adult Services, Health and Housing  
Councillor Harrison, Executive Member for Culture, Delivery and Public Protection 

Also Present: 
Councillors Brown, Kirke and Mrs Ingham 
 
In attendance: 
Timothy Wheadon, Chief Executive 
Kevin Gibbs, Executive Director: Delivery 
Rachel Morgan, Assistant Director: Education and Learning 
Sarah Gee, Assistant Director: Early Help & Communities 
Ann Moore, Head of Democratic and Registration Services 
Alison O’Meara, Head of Community Safety 
Superintendent Felicity Parker, Local Police Commander Bracknell & Wokingham  
 

30. Minutes  

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Commission held on 15 
September 2020 be approved as a correct record, and signed by the Chairman.  

31. Declarations of Interest and Party Whip  

Councillor Mrs Birch declared a personal interest as the spouse of the Executive 
Member for Adult Services, Health and Housing. 
 
There were no indications that members would be participating while under the party 
whip.  

32. Urgent Items of Business  

There were no items of urgent business.  

33. Public Participation  

No submissions had been made by members of the public under the Council’s Public 
Participation Scheme for Overview and Scrutiny.  

3

Item 2



 

34. Community Safety  

Timothy Wheadon, Chair of Community Safety Partnership, Alison O’Meara, Head of 
Community Safety and Superintendent Felicity Parker, Local Police Commander 
Bracknell & Wokingham had been invited to attend. Meeting as the Crime and 
Disorder Committee, the members present received a presentation on the 
performance of the Community Safety Partnership and the priorities in the 
Community Safety Plan for the coming year. 
 
In response to the questions submitted in advance and arising from discussion it was 
noted:  

 the approach to hotspots for antisocial behaviour was explained which 
involved a partnership problem solving group to use its multi-agency 
membership to consider the appropriate response – this would be applied to 
the identified area at Westmoreland Park to prepare for possible future activity 

 responses were based on consideration of risk to public safety and needed to 
be proportionate with longer term solutions of approaching schools, speaking 
to parents and engaging youth workers more appropriate in some instances  

 a previous presentation to the Commission had stated that the aim was for 
more reported crimes to be recorded but it was explained that the crime data 
process changes were most significant in domestic violence figures due to the 
volume involved rather than increases seen on crimes such as burglaries 

 there was now a dedicated Criminal Investigation Department (CID) team 
investigating crimes for the local area 

 support services were wrapped around domestic violence victims and their 
children to reduce the level of retraction statements and evidence-based 
prosecutions were used to charge offenders 

 the figures for the volume of domestic abuse retraction statements would be 
provided 

 the partnership’s strategy was a holistic approach to community safety and 
prevention and there were no specific percentage or numerical targets within 
the plan  

 the local policing target was to reduce residential burglaries by 5% this year, 
with 15% over three years and a 3% reduction had been achieved the 
previous year 

 the outcome rate was approximately 15% of residential burglaries last year 
with just under 12% this year to date 

 awareness and signage schemes were in place to stop cycling in the town 
centre and neighbourhood police officers were aware of an increase in the 
use of electric scooters and would be tackling this appropriately 

 residents were encouraged to ring 101 or complete the Thames Valley Police 
online reporting form in order for local intelligence to be collated 

 the Partnership’s approach was to make drug dealing as difficult as possible  
and activities involved targeting hot spots 

 maintaining a clear approach to responding to child sexual exploitation 
continued to be a priority for the Community Safety Partnership  

 an awareness campaign including social media posts and videos was being 
launched this week to encourage people to recognise the signs of exploitation 
and know how to raise concerns 

 
The Chair thanked the representatives of the Community Safety Partnership for their 
attendance. 

35. Education and schools related mental health  

4



 

The Commission invited Councillors Dr Barnard, Executive Member for Children, 
Young People and Learning and Birch, Executive Member for Adult Services, Health 
and Housing to attend to discuss Education and schools related mental health.  
 
The Commission was keen to understand how schools had responded to the health 
pandemic for example use of ICT for tuition, protection of teachers during lessons, 
student motivation, plans for future exams and the impact of the pandemic on 
students mental health and those of their families. 
 
In response to the questions submitted in advance and arising from discussion it was 
noted that:  
 

 governors and leadership teams of schools were recognised for the swift 
adaption of the provision of education and responding to daily challenges 

 the Bracknell Forest school community had pulled together during the 
pandemic to share good practice and had adapted their home working 
strategies and approaches which ranged from virtual assemblies, digital 
lessons to paper workbooks to be printed at home  

 James Sunderland, Bracknell’s Member for Parliament had arranged for a 
group of primary and secondary Headteachers to a virtual meeting to discuss 
the challenges that covid-19 has brought into schools with Robert Halfen the 
Chair of the Education Select Committee  

 schools had responsibility for procuring their own internet and resources but 
the real issue had been where households in the borough did not have access 
to broadband so schools had supported families where they could with 
laptops and 4G devices but it was recognised that they did not have ability to 
do this straight away and it was not always possible for every child within a 
home to have a device 

 strategies for accessing work had continued and made school work 
accessible to those pupils isolating 

 online access had been given to Oakwood Academy so virtual resources 
were available but challenge was to match provision to individual schools  

 explanation of support provided to schools to undertake risk assessment, 
policy development and provision of PPE to protect the whole school 
community 

 across the borough (as per national experience) it was acknowledged that 
motivation of students and engagement with remote learning varied day to 
day and subject to subject, noticeable that there was a minority who did not 
engage at all. Schools had used virtual assemblies, introduced a sense of fun, 
virtual cooking classes and quizzes with creative activities to engage 
students.  

 Department for Education letter described that the impact was more 
significant on those young people with existing needs or issues and further 
emerging evidence that in others that the experience had helped them build 
resilience. 

 Youthline had undertaken increased amount of online counselling and have 
moved their services moved to Portman Close site which has been beneficial 
with bigger rooms enabling face to face appointments  

 15 extra children were now being home educated and support was being 
provided to those families. 

 Kooth services were available for young people to use mobile phones to 
engage with their peer groups in a safe environment 

 There had been an increase in referrals of young people to mental health 
services and work was ongoing to address the low number of young people 
being discharged from health practitioners  

5



 

 Clinical Commissioning Group partners had engaged with digital assessments 
where practitioners were able to do assessments online 

 members present were encouraged to look at the Barnardo’s report at effect 
on young people’s health of covid 19 
(https://www.barnardos.org.uk/sites/default/files/uploads/mental-health-
covid19-in-our-own-words-report.pdf) 

 concerns were shared about collating the right data to inform future strategies 
however it was highlighted that during the constantly changing pressures of 
responding to the pandemic there were no capacity to do this in our schools 
but that the government was doing this nationally 

 concerns were raised about how students were treated in relation to exam 
results and whether the proposals for future exams would be able to respond 
to ongoing pandemic environment. It was agreed that whatever solution was 
settled on they would need to be fair and consistent.  

 training would start in the spring term with mentors within schools to help 
promote mental health and the intention was to train the trainer to build 
capacity and make the programme sustainable 

 the Department for Education was allowing for claims relating to the 
pandemic, but the narrow parameters meant that it was not guaranteed that 
everything would be covered e.g. additional cleaning costs, loss of income 
from letting facilities. The meeting was advised that Executive members were 
raising this at every opportunity.  

 Both Executive members thanked all of their colleagues working in health and 
education working to deliver services to the Bracknell community  

 
The Chair thanked the Executive Members for their attendance. 

36. Care Leavers Review  

The Commission considered the findings of the Education, Skills and Growth 
Overview & Scrutiny Panel’s review into Care Leavers. 
 
Councillor Mrs Birch, Chair of the Panel shared the lessons learnt from the completed 
review: 

 the duration of the review session was too long to be effective so not 
recommended 

 unfortunate delay in finalising report had created opportunity for reflection and 
inclusion of impact of covid on careleavers  

 report format focused on outcomes, clearly stated its findings and put the 
recommendations first 

 
She concluded by thanking everyone involved in the review. 
 
The Commission endorsed the submission of their report and recommendations to 
the Executive.  

37. Work Programme  

The Overview and Scrutiny Commission considered the report which sought formal 
agreement on the proposals for revising the Overview & Scrutiny work programme in 
light of the national health pandemic. The Commission had been discussing a revised 
programme and the report pulled together revised priorities, updated scope for 
reviews, proposed timescales, virtual ways of working and the impact of the 
pandemic on affected services.   
 

6

https://www.barnardos.org.uk/sites/default/files/uploads/mental-health-covid19-in-our-own-words-report.pdf
https://www.barnardos.org.uk/sites/default/files/uploads/mental-health-covid19-in-our-own-words-report.pdf


 

It was agreed that: 
 

i) the proposed review scopes for Apprenticeships and Registered Social 
Landlords Review be commissioned; and  

 
ii) the scope for each future review be brought back to the Commission before 

commencement to ensure they had been updated in light of the national 
health pandemic in terms of their focus, approach and timing.   

CHAIRMAN 

7



This page is intentionally left blank



  Annex A 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
COUNCIL PLAN 
OVERVIEW 
REPORT 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Q1 2020 - 21 
April – June 2020 
 
 
 

Chief Executive: 
Timothy Wheadon 

9

Item 6



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 2 

Contents 
 

Section 1: Chief Executive’s Commentary ...................................................... 3 

Section 2: Budget Position .............................................................................. 6 

Section 3: Strategic Themes ........................................................................... 9 

Value for money .............................................................................................. 9 

A strong and resilient economy ........................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

People have the life skills and education opportunities they need to thrive ....11 

People will live active and healthy lifestyles ..... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

A clean, green, growing and sustainable place ..............................................17 

Strong, safe, supportive and self-reliant communities ....................................19 

Section 4: Corporate Health ...........................................................................21 

a) Summary of People ....................................................................................21 

b) Summary of Complaints .............................................................................23 

c) Strategic Risks and Audits .........................................................................23 

 

Key  
 

 

Performance is very good 

 

Performance is causing concern 

 

Performance is weak 

 RAG rating not applicable  

 Missing data 

 Missing target 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 3 

Section 1: Chief Executive’s Commentary 
 

1 Introduction  
 
1.1 This report sets out an overview of the council’s performance for the first quarter of 

2020/21 (April - June 2020). The purpose is to formally provide the Executive with a 
high-level summary of key achievements, and to highlight areas where performance 
was not matching targets or expectations, along with any remedial action that is 
being taken. It complements the detailed Quarterly Service Reports (QSRs) and is 
based upon the performance data that is available to all Members online. 
 

1.2 As everyone will know the council is currently functioning in the context of the Covid-
19 pandemic and many staff have been focused on leading our community response. 
Many actions in the departmental service plans have been put on hold, deferred or 
modified. Nevertheless, at the end of the first quarter progress showed:  
 

▪ 97 actions (86%) are green (9 complete, 57 in progress, 7 not started or deferred)  

▪ 15 actions (13%) are amber (11 in progress, 4 not started or deferred) 

▪ 1 action (1%) is red (and in progress) 
 
1.3 Section 3 of this report contains information on the performance indicators across the 

council for each of the strategic themes. Again, the picture was positive particularly in 
the face of the Covid-19 pandemic. Of course, in a number of the “red” cases, the 
indicator is meaningless in relation to performance. Obvious examples include 
attendances at libraries and sport and leisure facilities which were shut throughout 
the whole quarter. The status for the key indicators in the Council Plan in the first 
quarter is: 

 

▪ 28 (72%) green 

▪ 1 (3%) amber 

▪ 10 (26%) red 
 

20 further indicators have no set target or data is currently unavailable. 
 

2. Overview of Q1 and what went especially well 
 
2.1 Putting these obvious challenges to one side, teams delivered services to a high 

standard during the period, especially in response to Covid-19. I have highlighted 
here a small selection of examples from across the organisation; 

 
2.2  The council’s resilience and ability to deal with adverse situations is planned for and 

managed by the council’s emergency planning team. The Joint Emergency Planning 
Unit (JEPU) is a joint service with West Berkshire Council and the Royal Borough of 
Winsor and Maidenhead. This service is the council’s link to the regional emergency 
planning function, Thames Valley Local Resilience Forum (TVLRF).  

 
2.3 The council had, just prior to the Covid-19 emergency, reviewed its disaster recovery 

(DR) and Business Continuity (BC) plans, in readiness of any Brexit scenario. This 
has stood us in good stead, as plans were current and fresh in managers minds, 
allowing the council to quickly and efficiently respond to the “rising tide” nature of the 
Covid-19 emergency. This team stays on 24/7, 365 days per year and have 
supported a highly effective response, by the council to this public health emergency. 

 

11



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 4 

2.4 The council’s IT investments have been proven to be the correct direction of travel. 
The council has for a long time issued laptops to all staff and Members. November 
2019 to February 2020 had seen a move to the cloud, seeing e-mail, document 
storage and communication tools being migrated to the Microsoft Office 365, cloud-
based platform. These enabling technology changes, meant that the impact of the 
stay at home order allowed the council to, almost overnight, have most staff and 
Members accessing the systems from their homes.  

 
2.5 As this was at the beginning of the pandemic, these facilities allowed the council to 

reduce the number of staff in Time Square from around 800 to 12 staff. Although this 
put a massive, and unexpected unplanned load on the homeworking infrastructure, 
with only minor tweaks to the setup of our Virtual Private Network (VPN) nodes, we 
have been able to go from handling around 400 users per day, to having around 
1000 users, using the full range of IT facilities. 

 
2.6 A Supplier and Business Support cell has also been established as part of the 

council’s emergency governance arrangements, to investigate and implement 
proposals aimed at maintaining the sustainability of key suppliers to the council 
during the lockdown period, where services were unable to continue as normal. This 
has been ably supported by the Corporate Procurement team, who have managed to 
provide invaluable insight, support and challenge to service areas across the council 
despite seeing a 25% reduction in resources on 1 April.   

 
2.7 As the pandemic began to bite through April, May and June many major challenges 

were faced, most of which had a national dimension. PPE was difficult to source for 
may weeks for example, but the team created to deal with this ensured a consistent 
and appropriate supply. Similarly, when the extent of the national problem in care 
homes became known and requirements introduced to produce Care Home Support 
Plans at very short notice, the council delivered, and elements of our plan were 
highlighted as good practice nationally. 

 
2.8 The Standards and Effectiveness Team have provided ongoing support and advice to 

school leaders following the temporary closure of schools. A key aspect of this 
support has been ensuring the implementation of DfE guidance as it has evolved and 
changed from provision for the pupils of critical workers and vulnerable pupils to the 
wider opening of schools to eligible year groups across the summer term.  

 
2.9 The team have produced a range of resources and signposted leaders to relevant 

information to support their thinking regarding curriculum development and remote 
learning. Feedback from headteachers has been positive, highlighting the consistent 
and solution focused approach of team members. 

 
2.10 The final bidder proposals for the Property Joint Venture were received and have 

been evaluated by the cross-functional team against the council’s requirements, 
facilitated by Corporate Procurement. Following approval to proceed to the preferred 
bidder stage by the Executive, attention is turning to the next phase of finalising the 
contractual documents with the preferred bidder. 

 
2.11 The Council Plan sets out that addressing and mitigating man-made climate change 

is a key and overarching strategic objective of the council. Progress towards a 
revised Climate Change Strategy is well underway. Officers engaged the assistance 
of the Association for Public Service Excellence (APSE) to establish a set of baseline 
figures for the council's current carbon footprint.  

 
2.12 The next step will be for the strategic pillars of the strategy to be agreed and for this 

to be agreed at full council, now scheduled for January 2021. 
 

12



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 5 

2.13 In picking out these highlights there is a real danger of overlooking the special efforts 
of teams who are not mentioned. The simple fact is that the whole organisation has 
responded magnificently. There have inevitably been challenges and some 
hiccoughs and some service levels may not have met some resident’s expectations.  
However, many of these cases have been a direct result of policy changes by 
national government or national delays in providing guidance for the implementation 
of initiatives that had been announced as ready to go. 

 

What are we doing about things not going so well? 
 
3.1 The council’s financial position has been significantly affected by additional costs and 

income losses directly related to the pandemic.  Financial monitoring arrangements 
were revised significantly to reflect the unprecedented level of uncertainty in the 
current year and are now focused on tracking against predicted best and worst-case 
scenarios.   

 
3.2 Difficulties with the internal audit contractor being able to complete the 2019/20 

programme and growing concerns about the contract’s sustainability have led to the 
council bolstering its in house resources, to maintain service continuity.   

 
Forward Look 
 
Going forward, the council’s strategic objectives will continue to progress in the coming 
weeks albeit within the constraints of the Covid-19 restrictions and in the context of the 
council’s community response to Covid-19. It is important that we retain our focus on the 
issues that present to us in Bracknell Forest as we have done throughout the pandemic. An 
important renewal strategy has been agreed which will support the strategic direction for the 
coming months drawing together the financial and Covid recovery strategies and the Council 
Plan objectives. 

 

Timothy Wheadon 
Chief Executive 

13



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 6 

Section 2: Budget Position  

 
REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 

The monthly monitoring returns are set out in detail in each directorate’s Quarterly Service 
Report (QSR).   

Due to the impact of the pandemic on the current years’ budget and the resulting 
uncertainty, a range of potential outcomes have been considered. The returns now include 
estimated best- and worst-case scenarios which reflect actual expenditure to date plus a 
range of financial predictions from Assistant Directors covering the remainder of the year. 
Across the council, variances have been identified indicating expenditure is within budget 
(Best Case) or up to £5.558m above the approved budget (Worst Case), after taking into 
account the corporate contingency (£2.207m) and unspent government funding for Covid-19 
(£6.457m). 

Subsequent to these figures being calculated for Q1, additional Government grant has been 
received and the Government has also announced a scheme to compensate authorities for 
lost income from sales, fees and charges.  The impact of these will be to reduce the potential 
overspend being reported in the next quarter’s report.  It will also be possible at that point to 
provide a more accurate assessment of the overall financial impact of Covid-19 at that point, 
which has been extremely difficult to assess given the extreme volatility experienced in the 
early part of the year. 

Key information around departmental variances being reported follows.  

  

14



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 7 

 

 

 

15



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 8 

 

                                                              

16



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 9 

Section 3: Strategic Themes 

Value for money 

 

17



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 10 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

18



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 11 

Economic resilience 

 

 
 
 

 

19



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 12 

Education and skills 

 

20



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 13 

 

 

21



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

22



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 15 

Caring for you and your family 

 

23



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 16 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

24



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 17 

Protecting and enhancing our environment 

 

25



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 18 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

26



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 19 

Communities 

 

27



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 20 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

28



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 21 

Section 4: Corporate Health  

 

a) Summary of People  
 

Staff Turnover 
 

Department 
Previous 
Figure* 

For the last 
4 quarters 

Notes 

People 12.8% 13.7%  

Delivery 8.78% 8.08%  

Finance 7.46% 7.81%  

 

PPR 

 

13.04% 10.97% 

 

OD, Transformation and HR 12.7% 11.3%  

Chief Executive’s Office 16.6% 12.5%  

Total Voluntary Turnover 11.9% 11.9%  

    * This figure relates to the previous 4 quarters and is taken from the preceding CPOR.  

 
Comparator data % 

Total voluntary turnover for BFC, 2019/20:                         11.9% 

Average voluntary turnover rate UK public sector 2016:                     10.0% 

Average Local Government England voluntary turnover 2016:   14.0% 

    (Source: XPertHR Staff Turnover Rates and Cost Survey 2016 and LGA Workforce Survey 2016) 

29



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 22 

Staff Sickness 
 

Department 
Quarter 1 

2020/21 (days 
per employee) 

Previous Financial 
Year (Actual 

Average days per 
employee) 

2020/21 Annual 
Average (days 
per employee) 

Notes 

People 1.4 9.38 5.6  

Delivery 2.37 6.61 9.48  

Finance 1.55 12.53 6.21  

 

PPR 

 

0.47 4.06 1.89 

 

OD, Transformation 
and HR 

0.8 8.29 3.2 
 

Chief Executive’s 
Office 

0 2.17 0 
 

Total staff sickness 
excluding maintained 
schools 

1.4 8.28 5.6 

 

 
 

Comparator data All employees, average days sickness 
absence per employee 

Bracknell Forest Council 2019/20                               8.28 days 

English Local Authorities 2017/18       8.6 days 

(Source: Local Government Workforce Survey 2017/18) 

 
People 
Absence in the last quarter has gone down dramatically in People Directorate across all 

areas. This may be a knock-on effect from the enforced working at home due to Covid-19.  

There are 6 members of staff currently on long term sick. Adult Social Care still has the 

highest sickness rate of the Directorate but that is to be expected with that service working in 

close to normal ways due to the nature of their work. 

Delivery 
Sickness Absence has increased on last quarter although there is some doubt as to some 

absence being recorded as Covid-19 sickness when it maybe self-isolation/shielding – these 

anomalies will be ironed out in the next quarter. 

Central 
Sickness rates within the Central Directorate have continued to decrease over the last 
quarter. The overall average for Central Directorates remains well below the authority figure 
for last year of 7.22. 
 
 

30



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 23 

b) Summary of Complaints  
 

Department Type of 
complaint 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
Total 

cumulative 
complaints 

Outcome of all complaints received year 
to date 

People: Adults Statutory 

12 2    

1 – in progress  
0 – upheld/fully substantiated 
6 – partially upheld/partially substantiated 
6 – not upheld/not substantiated 
0 – no finding made 

Local 
Government 
Ombudsman 

0 0    
 

People: Childrens Statutory stage 1 

11 7    

3 – in progress 
0 – upheld/fully substantiated 
10 – partially upheld/partially substantiated 
4 – not upheld/not substantiated 
0 - no finding made 
1 – proceeded to stage 2 

Statutory stage 2 
1 0    

0 – in progress 
1 – partially upheld/partially substantiated 
0 – not upheld/not substantiated 

Statutory stage 3 0 0     

Stage 2 4 0    4 – in progress 

Stage 3 2 0    2 – in progress 

Local 
Government 
Ombudsman 

0 0    
0 – in progress 
0 – Partially 
0 – not upheld 

People: Housing 

Stage 2 1 0    1 – in progress 

Stage 3 0 0     

Local 
Government 
Ombudsman 

0 0    
 

Central Stage 2 

10 1    

1 – in progress 
2 – partially upheld/partially substantiated 
2 – not upheld 
6 - upheld 
0 – proceeded to stage 3 

Stage 3 
1 0    

1 – in progress 
0 – partially upheld/partially substantiated 
0 – not upheld/not substantiated 

Local 
Government 
Ombudsman 

0 0    
 

Delivery Stage 2 0 0     

Stage 3 0 0     

Local 
Government 
Ombudsman 

0 0    

 
 

 

People: Adults 
There were 12 complaints in quarter 1. 6 of these were not upheld. This is 5 fewer than this 
time last year when there were 17 complaints in quarter 1.  
 
People: Childrens 
There were 18 complaints in quarter 1. This is 4 fewer than this time last year when there 
were 22 complaints in quarter 1.  
 
Central 
There were 11 complaints in quarter 1. This is up from 1 this time last year. 
 
Delivery 
There have been no complaints this quarter. Down from 3 complaints this time last year. 

31



 

 
CPOR – Quarter 1 2020/21  Page 24 

c) Strategic Risks and Audits 
 

The Register was last reviewed by the Strategic Risk Management Group and the Corporate 
Management Team on 11th and 26th August respectively and the following key changes were 
made.   
 

 The need to include a separate risk around demand for children’s services was 
identified. Work is in progress to agree the wording for this risk and mitigating actions 
in consultation with the senior officers for the relevant areas. 

 Increasing Risk 3 on Brexit to reflect a likelihood score of 5. 

 The adult supply chain risk 6 has been increased for both unmitigated, current 
residual and target risk score reflecting the changing risk environment under Covid-
19. 

 Increasing the current residual and target risk scores risk score for Risk 7 because 
the Government’s guidance has been that the full suite of safeguarding measures 
could not be delivered due to Covid-19. 

 Reducing Risk 10 on information security following the outcome of the inspection 
from the Information Commissioner. 

 To remove the housing risk as mitigating measures to address the risk have largely 
been implemented reducing the likelihood of this risk significantly. 

 
There were no inadequate or partial audit opinion for quarter 1. 
 

32


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Council Plan Overview Report - budget scrutiny

